



Session ordinaire du 6 septembre 2022
PÉRIODE DE QUESTIONS /
Ordinary sitting of September 6, 2022
QUESTION PERIOD

Début : 19h16 Fin : 19h 45

QUESTIONS REÇUES PAR COURRIEL (1 À 1)

1	Q	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Where are our remarks about wireless radiation gone in the 2020 survey and why are they not included in the Survey results? Who decided to leave them out? On what basis were these remarks left out? 2. How will you include wireless radiation: its harm on humans, wildlife & its high energy consumption in the final Master plan?
	R	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. All comments received from residents were compiled in an internal report and submitted to Councillors in August for their consideration. That report included your comments on wireless radiation. As mentioned previously by staff, our surveys and public consultations have generated thousands of comments on a wide range of topics, and we focused the summaries on the most recurring topics and issues as raised by residents. We did not to publish individual comments on our website to protect the residents' privacy and ensure that all residents' comments, concerns, and questions remain anonymous. <p>The provisions of the final by-laws were amended by the Municipal Council and therefore cannot include all the recommendations submitted by residents or stakeholders as certain provisions are not of municipal jurisdiction. Furthermore, certain comments were of opposing opinions which were not compatible, and Council took a decision.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 2. Wireless radiation is under the jurisdiction of the federal government which cannot be included in our by-laws. If Council were to include certain provisions to that effect in our Master plan, the Municipality would not legally have the tools to enforce them.

QUESTIONS REÇUES EN PRÉSENTIEL (A à C)

A	Q	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Who are the members of the Working Group for safety on the community trail and how many times have they met? 2. Will this Working Group keep minutes and will they be available to residents?
	R	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. We will verify the information and send the details by email for the present year. 2. No because it is a working committee.
B	Q	Que va faire le conseil pour s'assurer que le travail effectué par les groupes communautaires pour la carrière Dery soit préservé?
	R	<p>Une séance extraordinaire aura lieu d'ici une ou deux semaines afin de présenter une résolution pour l'achat de la carrière Dery.</p> <p>Le développement et l'entretien des sentiers sont une des priorités du conseil et avec la nouvelle école, nous avons des arguments supplémentaires pour l'acquisition dudit terrain. Par ailleurs, cela faciliterait l'entretien de la Voie Verte car nous pourrions entreposer la machinerie pas loin. Afin d'avoir une vision, il faut avoir le terrain et c'est ce donc nous discutons actuellement.</p>
C	Q	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Has the meeting with the MTQ over Old Chelsea Road occurred? 2. What will the Municipality do for the drainage on chemin Valleyview?
	R	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Yes, the meeting between the Municipality and the MTQ has occurred. Following this meeting, two committees were created, one is a steering committee while the other is a technical committee in charge of implementing the decisions taken by the first one. The MTQ is currently working on the signage on chemin Old Chelsea to make it conform to the new regulation and standardize the signage. They have ordered the signage and are currently working on that. An opportunity study will also be done by the MTQ over chemin Old Chelsea and the conclusions should be given in one year. We are having a good collaboration with the MTQ. 2. Chemin Valleyview is a private road and the owner is responsible for the drainage. However, we will ask Public work to come and look at the situation.